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February 19, 2013  
 
Via Ress, Mail, and Courier 
 
Dear Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4 
 
Re: EB-2010-0232 Affiliate Relationship Code (“ARC”) Exemption for Enbridge Gas 
 Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. (“EGD”)             
 
In its February 22, 2011 decision in EB-2010-0232 the Board directed EGD to file with 
the Board within two years a letter of affirmation that the material circumstances or facts 
underlying the exemption remain unchanged.  
 
Accordingly, EGD hereby affirms that the material circumstances and facts underlying 
the granting of the exemption remain unchanged for each of the affiliate wind farms.       
 
Sincerely, 
 
[original signed] 
 
Guri Pannu 
 
Legal Counsel,  
Litigation and Regulatory 


